COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

March 25, 2015

J. Leif Joy

JSC, Inc.

P.O. Box 1153
Meeker, CO 81641

Re:  WRC Wet Pit, File No. M-2014-063, Receipt of Incomplete 112 Construction Materials
Reclamation Permit Application, Second Adequacy Review

Dear Mr. Joy:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety has reviewed the response to the preliminary
adequacy review for the above referenced 112c permit application. A review of the
submitted materials has revealed a few more clarifications and issues that need to be
addressed.

1. Please provide revised pages 5 and 11 of the original submitted mining plan that
accurately describes where the topsoil stockpile locations will be located during
the mining process. Also, item 8 on page 11 states that there is a 4" phase of

the proposed operation, please correct or omit this statement on the revised
mine plan.

Other issues may arise from other agency comments, and as more information is supplied.
This application cannot be approved until the issues brought forth are adequately addressed.
Please submit a response to the issues as soon as possible, but no later than March 27, 2015 so
the decision due date set for March 27, 2015 can be met. If your response or a written
extension request are not received by March 13, 2015 this application may be denied.

If you need additional information, please contact me at the Division of Reclamation, Mining
and Safety, Grand Junction Field Office, 101 S. 3rd St., Suite 301, Grand Junction, Colorado
81501, telephone no. 970.241.2042.

Sincerely,

=2,

Travis Marshall
Environmental Protection Specialist Il
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ec: Russ Means, DRMS

cc: Don Valentine
White River City Investments LLC
P.O. Box 881090
Steamboat, CO 80488

Don Silva

White River City Investments LLC
P.O. Box 519

Hayden, CO 81639



